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Karima Maloney

From: Tracie Fisher <tracie@texlaw.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 5:29 PM

To: Karima Maloney; Natalie Bazan; Ellen Bearicks
Cc: Cara Lowrimore

Subject: RE; - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients
Importance: High

We hope to have definitive resolution before close of business at the end of next week. Our accountant is currently out
of the office and will not return until Monday.

From: Karima Maloney [mailto:kmaloney@skv.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Tracie Fisher <tracie@texlaw.us>; Natalie Bazan <Natalie @texlaw.us>; Ellen Bearicks <ebearick@sfdct.com>
Cc: Cara Lowrimore <cara@texlaw.us>

Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Tracie:

Thanks for the response. The SF-DCT received the $2,500 check for claim payment. Return of the
following claim payments is still outstanding:
in the amount of $2,500,
in the amount of $2,500 and
in the amount of $25,000.

When do you think you will have these resolved?

Thanks,
Karima

Karima Maloney : Partner
Smyser Kaplan & Veselka, L.L.P.
700 Louisiana Street | Suite 2300

SMYSER EAPLAN Houston, Texas 77002
& VESELKA, LLP. 0:713.221.2382  C: 301.437.2821 | F: 713.221.2320

website | bio : linkedin | vCard : map i email

Top 13 U § Litigation Boutigue
L 17 Benchmark Eitigutio
This e-mail is confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of any part of this e-mail is profibited. if
you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mall or at 713-221-2300 and then permanently delete this e-mail.

From: Tracie Fisher [mailto:tracie@texiaw.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:06 PM
To: Karima Maloney; Natalie Bazan; Ellen Bearicks
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Cc: Cara Lowrimore
Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Importance: High
Ms. Maloney:

We are working diligently to get these matters resolved. Due to the inclement weather of late, things are moving a little
more slowly than anticipated.

We appreciate your patience in view of Mother Nature’s bad mood.

Warmly, Tracie

From: Karima Maloney [mailto:kmaloney@skv.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Natalie Bazan <Natalie@texlaw.us>; Ellen Bearicks <ebearick@sfdct.com>

Cc: Cara Lowrimore <cara@texlaw.us>; Tracie Fisher <tracie@texlaw.us>

Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients ,and

Ms. Bazan,

Just checking in for an update. Has the $25,000 check referenced below been signed and sent to the SF-DCT?

Thanks,
Karima Maloney

Karima Maloney : Partner
- Smyser Kaplan & Veselka, L.L.P.
© 700 Louisiana Street | Suite 2300

G4yl Houston, Texas 77002
& VESELKA, LLP 0:713.221.2382 1 C: 301.437.2821 | F: 713.221.2320

website | bio | linkedin | vCard | map | email
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This e-mail is confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of any part of this e-mail is prohibited. if
you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail or at 713-221-2300 and then permanently delete this e-mail.

From: Natalie Bazan [mailto:Natalie@texlaw.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Karima Maloney; Ellen Bearicks

Cc: Cara Lowrimore; Tracie Fisher

Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Yes, | am waiting on Mr. Steidley to sign the check so it can be returned.

Thank you!
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From: Karima Maloney [mailto:kmaloney@skv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Natalie Bazan <Natalie@texlaw.us>; Ellen Bearicks <ebearick@sfdct.com>
Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients :

Natalie,

Can you also provide an update regarding the $25,000 claim funds for . ... lunderstand that the funds
are in your trust account and we have requested that they be returned.

Thank you,
Karima

Karima Maloney : Partner
Smyser Kaplan & Veselka, L.L.P.
700 Louisiana Street : Suite 2300

SMYSER EAPLAN Houston, Texas 77002
E VESELEA,LLPF 0:713.221.2382 : C: 301.437.2821 : F: 713.221.2320

website | bio | linkedin ! vCard | map | email

Top 1 LS. Litigotion Boutigue
il ke 2017 Benchan titigation

Thin e-maif is confidentiaf and/or privileged. i the reader is not the intended racipient, any review, disserination or copying of any part of this e-mail is prohibited.
you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mall or 2t 713-221-2300 and then permanently delete this e-mail.

From: Natalie Bazan [mailto:Natalie@texlaw.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Ellen Bearicks

Cc: Karima Maloney

Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Thank you Ellen,
f will get that out to nd forward once we receive.

Thank you!

From: Ellen Bearicks [mailto:ebearick@sfdct.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Natalie Bazan <Natalie@texlaw.us>

Cc: Karima Maloney (kmaloney@skv.com) <kmaloney@skv.com>
Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Mrs. Smith,
This notice is regarding the claim status of SiD: 0253507,

SF-DCT research found that the heir you reported below, is the claimant’s son.
is now deceased. DOD= 12/18/2016.
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Our research also found an updated address for daughter
As of December 2016:

To remove the administrative hold on this claim, the SF-DCT will require that the claimant complete, sign and return an
Address Update Form, confirming her new address. To process additional payments for the estate of . we

will require appropriate probate documentation that demonstrates that :is the legally authorized
estate representative. | will follow up by sending a letter to your new office.

Sincerely,

Ellen Bearicks
Quality Management
Settlement Facility — Dow Corning Trust

From: Natalie Bazan [mailto:Natalie@texlaw.us]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Karima Maloney; Tracie Fisher; Ellen Bearicks

Cc: Dianna Pendleton (DPEND440@aol.com); Ehornsby@fphw-law.com; Cara Lowrimore
Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Importance: H'igh
Karima,
I have attached a copy of the correspondence as well as a check for "

Our accountant is here in the office but she has to get the remaining checks signed by Mr. Stediley. | will do my best to
have them out by the end of the week.

Please also, keep in mind we are moving into our permanent suite at the end of this week. We were currently in a
temporary space, until the permanent suit was built out.

As for’ -1'am doing my part and making sure we have looked through all of our files to verify no such
payment to the client or heirs (if any) has been made. | will work to have this completed by the end of this week as well,

Thank you,

Mrs. Natalie N. Smith

From: Karima Maloney [mailto:kmaloney@skv.com]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Natalie Bazan <Natalie@texlaw.us>; Tracie Fisher <tracie@texlaw.us>; Ellen Bearicks <ebearick@sfdct.com>

Cc: Dianna Pendleton (DPEND440@aol.com) <DPEND440@aol.com>; Ehornsby@fphw-law.com

Subject: RE: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients , and

Ms. Bazan:
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Thank you for your email.

1- Regarding the funds that you are returning, please provide me with scanned copies of the checks you are
sending to the SF-DCT before the end of this week.

2- Regarding ! understand that your office told Dianna Pendleton of the Claimant’s Advisory
Committee on 11/14/2017 that the $25,000 for: continues to be held in your trust
account. Because for several years you have been unable to distribute these funds to we need

you to return them as well.
Please confirm the above.

Sincerely,

Karima Maloney

- Karima Maloney : Partner
© Smyser Kaplan & Veselka, L.L.P,
. 700 Louisiana Street ! Suite 2300

T agrng  Houston, Texas 77002
& VESELKA.LLP 0:713.221.2382 : C: 301.437.2821 | F: 713.221.2320

website bio | linkedin : vCard | map | email
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This e-rnail is confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intendad recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of any part of this e-mait is prohibited, if
you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mall or at 713-221-2300 and then permanently delete this e-mail.

From: Natalie Bazan [mailto:Natalie@texlaw.us]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 10:07 AM

To: Karima Maloney; Tracie Fisher; Ellen Bearicks

Cc: Dianna Pendleton (DPEND440@aol.com); Ehornsby@fphw-law.com
Subject: - RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Importance: High
Good Afternoon all,

Please be advised that we are mailing funds for the following clients:

-We are currently working on this request.

-you requested the names and addresses of her heirs, please see below.
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Please let me know if you need further information.

Regards,

From: Tracie Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:28 AM

To: Ellen Bearicks <ebearick@sfdct.com>

Cc: Dianna Pendleton (DPEND440®aol.com) <DPEND440@aol.com>; Ehornsby@fphw-law.com
Subject: RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients

Importance: High
Dear Ms. Bearicks:

Thank you for your prompt response to my status email. We are moving our offices today. Our emails, telephone and
fax will remain the same. As soon as we get over to the new digs and get things set up and going, [ will provide the
requested documentation. Your request is on our “radar” but | wanted to offer explanation in case our response was a
little less timely than anticipated.

Have a GREAT weekend and a wonderful Thanksgiving, just in case we do not touch base before then.

Best, Tracie Fisher

From: Ellen Bearicks [mailto:ebearick@sfdct.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 9:05 AM

To: Tracie Fisher <tracie@texlaw.us>

Cc: Dianna Pendleton {DPEND440@aol.com) <DPEND440@aol.com>; Ehornsby@fphw-law.com
Subject: Dow Corning breast implant clients '

Dear Ms. Fisher,

Thank-you for your response. In response to your inquiry, | have included the settlement awards that require further
action and what is required to resolve these outstanding claims.

Rﬂpture PP $2,500 9/16/2014

Disease PP $15,000 1/15/2015

1. Please provide both the Estate representative’s name and address

2. Ifyou are unable to provide adequate probate documents for the awards distributed to the estate, attached is
an Estate Claims and Affirmation and Agreement form for completion. Proper completion of this document will
suffice for our records. We require an original, certified copy of the death certificate when this form is used.

6
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Rupture $20,000 3/10/2008

Explant $5,000 4/27/2010

If you are unable to sign the Estate Claims and Affirmation Form or provide probate documentation, returning the
amounts intended for this claimant, until probate is established, is required in order to mitigate any potential

liability. Additionally, if you were unable to locate the person legally entitled to the Claimant’s assets, you are required
to return the award for this Claim to the SF-DCT, along with an explanation that you could not locate the client. You may
file an attorney’s lien for fees and expenses.

Rupture PP | $2,500 | 8/15/2014

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
fite an attorney’s lien for fees and expenses.

Rupture PP | $2,500 | 10/14/2014

Please provide the address used to distribute the settlement funds.

[Rupture PP ' | $2,500 | 9/16/2014

If you were unable to locate the claimant, you are required to return the award for this Claim to the SF-DCT, along with
an explanation that you could not locate the client. You may file an attorney’s lien for fees and expenses.

Sincerely,

Ellen Bearicks

Quality Management

Settlement Facility — Dow Corning Trust

From: Tracie Fisher

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 1:50 PM

To: Dianna Pendleton <dpend440@aol.com>; info <info@texlaw.us>

Cc: ehornsby@fphw-law.com; Cara Lowrimore <cara@texlaw.us>; Natalie Bazan <Natalie@texlaw.us>
Subject: RE: Re: RE: Dow Corning breast implant clients : 5,

Importance: High
Dear Ms. Pendleton:

We have had an opportunity to review the matters in question with Dow.
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‘passed away 3-3-2013. She left a Last Will & Testament with heir indications. Those heirs are listed as
being: ) her son and daughter. We are unaware of whether the Last Will &
Testament was probated in Oklahoma. Our accounting indicates settlement portions were distributed to the heirs.

, passed away 12-7-2007; we do not have any record indicating there is a Last Will & Testament. Her
daughter, . is listed as her next of kin on the death certificate. Our accounting does not indicate payment
has been distributed to the daughter, so those settlement funds continue to be held in our Trust Account.

passed away 2-28-2010. We made attempts to contact the heirs listed in her Estate and those heirs could not
arrive at an agreement with regard to the distribution of funds from DOW. Our accounting indicates these funds remain
in our Trust Account.

has not passed away; our accounting indicates her settlement funds were sent and distributed directly to
Janice Sessions.

Our records do not indicate that she has passed away. We have made attempts to locate both _and any
potential heirs to her Estate. Our accounting indicates the Settlement Funds from Dow remain in our trust account.

Please advise what you would have us do from here.
Thank you and best regards,

Tracie B. Fisher



